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Michelle Johnston

President

Society of United Professionals, IFPTE 160
2239 Yonge St

Toronto, ON M4S 2B5

VIA email and RSS Filing

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
P.0.Box 2319

2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Society of United Professionals’ Contact Change For All Proceedings

Dear Ms. Marconi,

For all OEB proceedings in which the Society of United Professionals is participating in
could you please remove Mr. Chris Graham [grahamc@thesociety.ca] as an SUP contact.

In his place, please add me.

Sincerely,

[Original signed by M. Johnston]

Michelle Johnston

President

Society of United Professionals, IFPTE 160
regulatory@thesociety.ca

416-979-2709

Copy by email to interested parties in the following proceedings:
EB-2019-0178, EB-2020-0230, EB-2020-0290, EB-2021-0110, EB-2022-0002
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